

Rawand Ahmad

Amman, Jordan | +962 79 941 8247 |
rawand_nazzal@hotmail.com | [linkedin.com/in/rawand-nazzal](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rawand-nazzal)



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A professional Pharm.D. graduate with a total of around 2 years of work and internship experience in the industry. Gained practical experience in Counseling, Research and Analysis. Rotated on 10 specialties during the Clinical Internship and completed 1440 training hours in community pharmacies.

SKILLS & AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Proposal Writing | Research Design | Data Collection | Data Analysis | Drug Dispensing | DDI | Coordination & Follow-up | Clinical Case Studies | SPSS | Google Forms | MS-Office

WORK EXPERIENCE

Leen pharma pharmacy – Amman, Jordan

4/2022 – present

- Dispensed medications to an average of 70+ patients per day, informed patients regarding dosage
- Advised patients regarding Drug-Drug, Drug-Food Interactions and side effects of prescribed medications
- Coordinated with the physician, other pharmacists and other members of the healthcare team regarding patient status to ensure meeting clinical outcomes
- Ordered & received medicine stock utilizing the system, coordinated with vendors accordingly
- Coordinating with other 60 branches

Jordan University of Science & Technology – Irbid, Jordan

Research Assistant

10/2020 – 12/2021

- Wrote Proposals to secure approvals and funds; integrated discussion, analysis, methodologies, and references
- Developed research design, determined framework, research methods, references and techniques
- Gathered and analyzed data, wrote transcripts, conducted research and reported to university professor

PharmaTown Pharmacy – Irbid, Jordan

Pharmacist in Charge

12/2020 – 06/2021

- Dispensed medications to an average of 70+ patients per day, informed patients regarding dosage
- Advised patients regarding Drug-Drug, Drug-Food Interactions and side effects of prescribed medications
- Coordinated with the physician, other pharmacists and other members of the healthcare team regarding patient status to ensure meeting clinical outcomes
- Ordered & received medicine stock utilizing the system, coordinated with vendors accordingly
- Checked expiry dates on a monthly basis, managed a total of 500+ Stock Keeping Units (SKUs)

Several Hospitals – Amman, Jordan
Trainee

Clinical Pharmacist

09/2019 - 09/2020

- Rotated on 5 different hospitals and specialties including; Internal Medicine, Ambulatory Care, Hospital Pharmacy, Pediatrics, Cardiology, Oncology, Critical Care, Pediatric Oncology, and Pharmaceutical Research
- Completed 7 rotations on inpatients and 1 outpatient rotation per month, provided 3 counseling sessions
- Studied an average of 5 patients' files per day, summarized cases, interviewed patients
- Performed rounds with doctors, submitted interventions, and reported wrong medications to preceptor

CERTIFICATES

Pharmaceutical Quality system (QA & QC) - Swedish Board

02/2021

IELTS: overall band score 6.5

12/2020

ONLINE TRAINING

Basics of GMP - Udemy

Basics of Pharma Regulatory Affairs - Udemy

EDUCATION

Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D.)

Jordan University for Science and Technology –
, Jordan

08/2020

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native

English: Professional Working Proficiency